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Maxxi Food & Wine 
42 Topsfield Parade 
Tottenham Lane 
London 
N8 8PT 

Our ref:  E&N/ENF WK/000547259 

Date: 29th September 2022 

Contact: ASB Enforcement  
 

 

 
 
 
Dear Owner/ Manager                            
 
Warning Letter: Licensing Act 2003 
Address: Maxxi Food & Wine, 42, Topsfield Parade, Tottenham Lane, London, N8 8PT 
 
It has been identified that the above premises, on 28th September 2022                          were 
being used for the sale of alcohol without a valid current premises licence. 
 
You are warned that this practice must cease. The license does not permit the sale of 
alcohol without a licence.  
 
It is an offence under the Licensing Act 2003 if a person 
 

(a) carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or 
from any premises otherwise than under  and in accordance 
with an authorisation or 

(a) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be carried on. 
 
You should obtain a valid premises licence and familiarise yourself with the activities 
permitted under the current License & such unauthorised use of the premises must cease 
immediately.  
 
No further warnings will be issued. This Authority may seek to prosecute if future 
unauthorised activity is identified. It is in your own interest to ensure that you are 
complying with the licensing laws. 
 
If any of the above is unclear or you require further clarification please contact the 
Licensing team on 020 8489 8232 or email asb.enforcement@haringey.gov.uk  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
ASB Enforcement Team 
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Please note: 
 
The Council will consider a Premises License Review in regard to any premises where 
there is continued non-compliance. 
 
If a Review were to be instigated then we may request the Licensing sub-committee to 
(in addition to any other sanction they may impose) including additional conditions as a 
part of the License.  

 
 


